
Bartow, Jonathan 
noma 

' From: Bartow, Jonathan 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: - Wheeler, Darrell; James R. Stellar, Interim President; Williams, Kevin J; Bangert-Drowns, 

Robert L (rbangert-drowns@albany.edu); Murray, Ann Marie; LaValley, Celine A; Pawlik, 

Jeanine M; Lippold, Anette; Chico Hurst, Karen; Lane, Jason; Saddler, Bruce T; Smith, | 

Christy; Davis, Colleen; Champagne, Jane K; Mahoney, Jack; Gerken, Jeffrey T; Starke, 

Sandra; Brennan, Joseph A; Kudzin, Stephen J; Tretheway, Earl T; Wiedeman, Gregory; 

Pease, Sean M 

Subject: Grad Degree Program Approval and Registration - MS in Higher Education 

Attachments: ‘ 2017-0578 & 0579 SUNY Albany7.pdf; UAlbany MS Higher Ed Disaggregation Proposal 

Sept 2016.pdf; SUNY Albany-MS in Higher Education (proposed new program + 

curricular change) ° 

Congratulations, for the second time this week, to colleagues in our School of Education on the final New York 

State approval and registration of a new stand-alone M.S. degree program in Higher Education! This new 

program was “disaggregated” from our existing M.S. in Educational Policy & Leadership (previously 

Educational Administration) Formal approval correspondence is attached for your reference, along with the 

program proposal itself and a recent clarifying email that details some minor structural modifications from the 

original proposal. The faculty are now authorized to promote and deliver this new stand-alone program to 

students. 

| ask that responsible colleagues receiving this notice, as appropriate to responsibilities, take actions as 

warranted to establish the new program listing in the Grad Bulletin and University administrative 

systems. Too, the Higher Ed concentration in the existing MS in Ed Policy & Leadership can be inactivated. As 

illustrated in the proposal, it is expected that enrollees will complete the new 36 credit program in two years if 

- studying on a full-time basis, although such is not required. 

Jon Bartow 

- From: "Barbara Ruchel” <Barbara.Ruchel@nysed.gov> 

To: "alexander.cartwright@suny. edu" <a lexander.cartwright@suny.edu>, "Program Review" 

<program.review@suny.edu> 
Cc: "James R. Stellar, Interim President" < resmail albany.edu>, "fred.hildebrand@suny.edu" 
<fred.hildebrand@suny.edu>, "Ortiz, Phillip" <Phillip.Ortiz@suny.edu>, "Leslie Templeman" 

<Leslie. Templeman@nysed.gov>, "Kathleen Egan" <Kathleen.Egan@nysed. gov> 

Subject: SUNY Albany - Proposal 2017- 0578 & 0579 

Provost Cartwright: 

Please see the attached letter and Inventory of Registered Programs report concerning the referenced 

program proposal. Please maintain these items in your records. 

Thank you, 



Barbara Ruchel 

Secretary 2 

New York State Education Department 

Office of College and University Evaluation 

89 Washington Avenue 

Room 960 EBA 

Albany, NY 12234 


